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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 9:48 AM
To: Precise Auto Service; assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: Pre-repair Inspection for BNV 6018. Your Insured Vehicle no. SNG 2105R | SNM24D204276

[Internal] 

 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please survey vehicle. 
Thank you 
 

Phoebe Xie 

Assistant Manager, Claims Department  

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   

 

 

From: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 6:04 PM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Phoebe Xie (CTPIS) <phoebe.xie@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: Re: Pre-repair Inspection for BNV 6018. Your Insured Vehicle no. SNG 2105R 
 
 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is 
safe.  
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Dear Sirs,  
 
We refer to your email dated 29/07/2024. 
 
Please be informed that we would like to select Marcus Chua from LKK Auto to conduct PRI for our client's vehicle. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Arine 
 
 
On Mon, 29 Jul 2024 at 16:03, Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg> wrote: 

Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We refer to the matter mentioned above, herewith enclosed 2 days' notice & LTA Search Results for your attention. 
  
Kindly arrange a date and time to do a PRI for our client's vehicle (BNV 6018) in our workshop ASAP. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Arine 
--  
 
 
  T : 6745 7367   |   F : 6841 3390 
  E : support@preciseauto.sg 
  W: www.preciseauto.sg 
  A : No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883 
 
 
 
  Follow us on social media:  

 You don't often get email from support@preciseauto.sg. Learn why this is important  
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To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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To help protect y our privacy, 
Microsoft Office prevented automatic  
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Internet.

https://www.facebook.com/PreciseAutoService/ 
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